Jurisdiction: Birmingham & Solihul! Areas
Senior Coroner: Mrs Louise Hunt
Your ref: CALQO19

Our ref: LH/Imb
15™ August 2014

Messrs Harrison Grant,

Solicitors,

45 Beech Street,

LONDON,

EC2Y SAD

Dear Sirs,

Re: Inquest touching the deaths of Craig Roberts. James Dunsby & Edward Maher

I refer to your letter of 14™ August 2014,

I note your request for Clean air in London to be considered as an interested person in
the inquests touching the deaths of three service men on the Brecon Beacons.

I can confirm that an extensive police investigation has been undertaken by Dyfed
Powys Police. That investigation included independent expert evidence. The factors
contributing to these deaths have been carefully and fully investigated and do not
involve the issues your client raises.

Having considered all the evidence available I do not consider your client to be an
interested person under S47 of the Coroners and Justice Act 2009,

Yours faithtully,

Louise Hunt (Mrs)
Senior Coroner
Birmingham & Soliliull Districts
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